
âi

I- 2018

//

Vüm/mzifymm ■/& /' y

Drummond X St.Catherine Sts.Branch

//f/sZ/YY//,
ŸM

131 h Lay, 1 924.'

Sir Arthur Ourrie, K.C.B., 

McGill University,

Montreal.

My dear Sir Arthur ;-

If at anytime the University 

receive any special funds by subscriptions or other­

wise, that will not be used for even a few months, 

it would materially help if such funds could be dep­

osited at this Branch.

ïou will be glad to hear that 

we would break even in Profits if it were not for the 

$8,000. odd we have to pay for faxes, and this deficit 

can only be covered by large deposits or a large loan. 

The former have been brought up to $1,200,000.

Branch as you know, has only been open for two years.

With kind regards.

The

V

yours as ever,


